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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 8.06 AM

To: Trevor Doughty'

Subject: RE: Address update - JAN MARIE DOUGHTY, CPAPLLC

Good morning Trevor,
Your request to amend your suite number has been forwarded to the appropriate section for
processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feadback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of Stats, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Trevor Doughty [mailto:Trevor@jandoughtycpa.com]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 10:55 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address update - JAN MARIE DOUGHTY, CPA PLLC

Dear Sirs,

Please be advised that we will shortly be moving offices within the same building.
At your convenience please amend Suite 203 to read Suite 208.

Best regards,

Trevor Doughty

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Limited Liability Company
JAN MARIE DOUGHTY, CPA PLLC
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